

City of Santa Rosa

City Hall 100 Santa Rosa Ave., Room 7 Santa Rosa, CA 95404

Art in Public Places Committee Regular Meeting Minutes

Monday, May 7, 2018

3:30 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Vice-Chair Puentes at 3:31pm.

2. ROLL CALL

Present: 6 - Vice Chair Lisa Puentes, Committee Member Katherine Anderson, Committee Member Monica Bryant, Committee Member Zack Darling, Committee Member Kristin Kiefer, and Committee Member Hillary Younglove

Absent: 1 - Chair Nina Bonos

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

4.1 March 5, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes

Board member Darling made a motion to approve the March 5, 2018 minutes. Kiefer seconded and the minutes were approved as submitted.

5. SCHEDULED ITEMS

5.1 PROCEDURES FOR EVALUATING AND ACCEPTING GIFTS OF ARTWORK IN RESPONSE TO THE FIRES Staff will present a draft of procedures for evaluating gifts of artwork and criteria for reviewing artwork related to the fires.

Recommended Action: Discussion

Staff stated the goal today was to have a discussion about utilizing existing procedures and criteria for evaluating gifts of artwork in general, not just in response to the fires. Feedback from the APPC will be noted and action to approve a final draft will be placed on the next meeting agenda. Staff reviewed 'Procedures for Gifts to the Public Art Collection' draft and discussion ensued.

5.2 STAFF WILL PROVIDE UPDATES ON VARIOUS PROJECTS IN PROGRESS.

Recommended Action: Information only

Staff presented photos of artworks that were recently restored by SF Art Conservation. The artwork for Depot Park is in its final design phase with revisions being made based on selection panel and APPC feedback. Final design will be presented to APPC in June. Meter Made is in process with a cement pad completed and several meters installed on the art piece. A new Public Art Map has been installed at the Courthouse Square kiosks, featuring 59 artworks and a QR code linking to a mobile version viewable on smart phones.

6. ANNOUNCEMENTS BY COMMITTEE MEMBERS

6.1 PRESENTATION BY COMMITTEE MEMBER YOUNGLOVE

Board Member Younglove presented online images of participatory art hosted by Morningside Lights, and a group called Superior Concept from Columbia University in New York City. The group offered free workshops to all ages, teaching the crafting and operation of puppets and lanterns, culminating in a procession of lighted artwork after sunset with musicians and a feast.

6.2 EVENTS ATTENDED

Darling-Bronze pour at SSU, students working with molten metal, casting bronze Bryant-Jenner water towers, diversity in Sonoma County Kiefer-Santa Barbara-Art from Scrap, a NP art organization where her father offers workshops on how to use a typewriter- creative writing and learning a craftpartnering with the local library supporting adult literacy program Younglove - New York, 5 different museums, activist art, David Bowie exhibit

6.3 UPCOMING EVENTS

Zack- Going to Berlin on Sunday Bryant- teaching a summer workshop for children at Chroma Gallery Younglove-new show at Sonoma Academy by collage artist Doug Devivo

Art in Public Places Committee

Regular Meeting Minutes

7. ADJOURNMENT

Vice-Chair Puentes adjourned the meeting at 4:04pm. The next regular meeting is scheduled for June 4, 2018, at 3:30pm.

The City of Santa Rosa does not discriminate on the basis of disability in the admissions or access to, or treatment of or employment in, its programs or activities. Disability-related aids or services, including printed information in alternate formats, to enable persons with disabilities to participate in public meetings are available by calling (707) 543-3292 one week prior to the meeting. TDD (707) 543-3063

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of this meeting body prior to this meeting regarding any item on this agenda are available for public review in the Recreation and Parks Department Administrative Office, 55 Stony Point Road, during normal business hours.